Bagley & Brazeau

Joyriders Snowmobile Club

Web Site www.bbjoyriders.com

February 2022 Snow News & Minutes

Presidents Corner

It has been two years since we have had a club event like the overnight ride and landowner appreciation dinner.

Well, this year we are going to have a one-day club ride on Friday February 4th. We will be meeting at Lee Lake Tavern at 9:00 in the morning. We will be stopping for lunch and return to Lee Lake Tavern by 5:00. We will end the event with Dinner at Rome's Holiday Inn, 6:00 cocktail's and 6:30 dinner. If you can't make the ride you are invited to dinner. To make the reservations for lunch and dinner we need to know how many people will take place on the ride and dinner.

To make reservations for This event please call or e-mail me by January 31st

roylawrenz@msn.com
Or call me at
920-897-2499

How many people will ride _____?

How many members will attend dinner?

Next Meeting
Saturday February 5, 2022
Location
Klondike Saloon
8104 County B, Pound, Wi
The Meeting will start at 9:00 in
the morning

Presidents Corner

I would like to say a huge thank you to the groomer drivers. They have really been doing a good job and our trails could not be better. There are just some fields where the snow condition is a little low but still good.

Please help us by staying on the trails. There was a report by the Kelly Lake Quick Stop that some snowmobiles are going behind the station. That is now the approved trail. Respecting the 101 landowners is very important to maintain our trail system. If you see someone not staying on the trail if you have the opportunity remind that that is not cool.

Drive safely and have a good time on the trails and hope to see you on the one-day ride and at the meeting.

Roy Lawrenz

Roy Lawrenz President

Membership Report

I want to thank the 113 members that have renewed their membership this year we are off to a great start. I also want to welcome the 17 new members who have joined our club this year. I look forward to seeing you get involved and attend our club meeting and events.

Adam Krause Membership Chairman

For Sale Corner

In the past we have made available to club members the opportunity to advertise snowmobiles and snowmobile related items in our newsletter. All you must do is e-mail me the information to roylawrenz@msn.com.

BB Joyriders Club Member Minutes

The meeting was called to order by club president Roy Lawrenz at Brads Wouters Front 2 at 9:00 a.m. Twentytwo members were present. Thank you, Brad, for hosting the meeting!

First Order of Business:

Approval of the Agenda – A motion to approve the agenda was made by Adam Krause and second by Hubert Weidermer. Motion approved

Second Order of Business:

Secretary Report/Minutes – A motion to approve the minutes was made by Tom Yingling and second by John Lawrenz. Motion approved

Third Order of Business:

Treasurer Report - Income and expenses were discussed. A motion to approve the report was made by Adam Krause and second by Cheryl Paasch. Motion approved Fourth Order of

Forth order of old Business:

4-1 Letter to Landowners Insurance and Memorandum - a letter, copy of insurance policy and Memorandum

of Agreement for Snowmobile Trail was sent to all landowners. Of approximately 100 landowners, 40 memorandums were returned. There was a decision to send a second mailing to all landowners who did not respond by January. The club will reach out, in the Fall, to any landowners who do not respond.

Fifth Order of Business: New Business

5-1 Club Insurance on building contents - the club currently does not have insurance for the contents of the club storage building. The club has reached out to Maple Insurance for a quote. The club will also contact West Bend Mutual for a quote.

5-2 Membership Report - Status of 140 new or renewed members with approximately 38 members who have not renewed. One member renewed however no payment was generated through PayPal. Adam Krause will reach out to that member about payment.

5-3 Groomer Report - the groomer had a flat rear tire so two new tires were purchased at a cost of approximately \$1050 and both tires were replaced. In anticipation of supply issues and cost increases, two additional tires were purchased for the second groomer which are showing signs of wear - side walls are cracked. Plan to run the existing tires through the year and change out the tires in Spring/Summer The second groomer had a fuel/other issue that was fixed.

5-4 to 5-6

Trail Manger reports - ● GPS tracking is working and reporting to SNARS as expected - all 3 groomers are reporting. The Groomer Tracking System (GTS) is the main application that tracks data from the groomers and automatically transfers and records the information in SNARS. SNARS is the system where all volunteer work time and groomer time is recorded. The groomer drivers are still documenting start/stop time to be sure all data is matching. There are a few areas where GTS is recording the groomer as off then back on the trail. The club needs to look at the details to be sure the data is tracked correctly, and we are paid accordingly. There was discussion on if the club is paid if the groomers are sitting for snowmobilers or obstacles as example. It was noticed that the tracking stops at midnight and starts another day.

 Tom Kuchta will be paid using the data that is reported to SNAR ● Logging on Butler Springs is done. Logging of Old 64 Road will continue for the rest of the season. There was concern that there is logging debris on the trail and the snow is being taken down too low in this area

- There was a request to submit all trail work reports by 1/20/22, so all work will be reflected and paid on the next check
- A second supplemental check is still coming
- A numbering system will be added to the trail system next year however some clubs have started adding the numbering system now. Clubs will be reimbursed for the new labels/signage
- The trails are in good shape with good reports coming in
- The club has received permission to access the land near White Potato Lake rather than riding along Parkway Road; this section has already been groomed 5-7 Map Ads on Oconto County Snowmobile Map - Dan from the Oconto County Snowmobile Alliance will send correspondence to existing map advertisers. The club will have to follow-up with any advertisers that do not respond or for any issues. The club will reach out to Dan to make him aware of any new advertisers 5-8 Club all day ride - There was a suggestion to have a club all day ride the Friday before the next club meeting. The club will ride during the day and plan for dinner after. A motion to approve idea was made by Joe Reba and second by Chuck Panure 6 Additional Items - many positive comments have been received on Facebook and directed to the groomer drivers about the great job they are doing grooming the trails. Thank you to our groomer drivers! Adjournment - a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Tom Yingling and second by John Lawrenz. Meeting adjourned